
MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 

February 14, 1991 

Council Chamber 

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Presiding Officer Tanya Collier, Deputy Presiding 
Officer Jim Gardner, Larry Bauer, Roger Buchanan, 
Richard Devlin, Tom OeJardin, Sandi Ban•en, David 
Knowle•, Ruth McFarland, Suaan McLain and Judy Wyer• 

COUNCILORS ABSENT: George Van Bergen 

Preaiding Officer Collier called the regular meeting to order at Szll 
p.m. 

l.&. INTROQUCTIONS 

None. 

~ CITIZEN COHMUNICATIQNS TO COYNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

None. 

1.,_ EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMffUNICATIONS 

Don Rock•, Executive As1i1tant, noted Project Operation• Manager Neil 
McFarland'• •ubmitted his resignation effective February 14. He said 
the Council would receive a briefing on the Strategic Planning project 
at the end of thi• meeting from consultant Bet•y Berqatein. 

iL ORQIN6NCES. FIRST REAQINGS 

4.1 Ordinance No. 91-378, Amending Metro Code 2.02, Section 
2.02.040(e), Relating to Confirmation by Council of Certain 
Appointment• to Fill Po•itiona 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first time by title only. 

Presiding Officer Collier announced the ordinance had been referred to 
the Finance Committee for consideration. 

4.2 Ordinance Ho. 91-383, An Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of 
Revenue Bonde and Bond Anticipation Note• of the Metropolitan 
Service Di•trict for the Purpo•e of Financing the Acquisition, 
Renovation, Furni•hing, and Equipping of an Administrative Offices 
Building for Uae in the Operation• of the District; and 
Eatabliahing and Determining Other Matter• Forthwith 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first time by title only. 

Presiding Officer Collier announced the ordinance h~d been referred to 
the Finance Committee for consideration. 



METRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Page 2 

4.3 Ordinance 91-384, An Ordinance Adopting a Final Order and Amending 
the Urban Growth Boundary for Conteated Caae No. 90-Jz Waahington 
County 

The Clerk read the ordinance for a first time by title only. 

Presiding Officer Collier announced the Council would conaider the 
ordinance in its capacity a• a quasi-judicial deciaion-maker. 

Ethan Seltzer, Senior Regional Planner, presented the Bearing• Officer'• 
report. Be explained Contested Case No. 90-3 wa• a petition from 
Waahington County for a locational adjustment of the Urban Growth 
Boundary (UGB) and said the property proposed for inclu•ion within the 
UGB was approximately 6.7 acres; currently a portion of two tax lot• 
located south of the present right-of-way of Tualatin-Sherwood Road in 
the vicinity of Cipole road. He said the current UGB waa the centerline 
of the preaent right-of-way for Tualatin-Sherwood Road. Be said the 
amendment was proposed to allow realignment and conatruction of the 
Tualatin-Sherwood Road conaiatent with the Regional Tranaportation Plan 
(RTP) and to improve aafety and capacity purpoaea. He •aid the City of 
Tualatin supported this petition. 

Hr. Seltzer said Metro Hearings Officer Larry Epatein held a hearing on 
January 3, 1991 at which testimony was presented by Waahinqton County 
staff and a consultant to the County. No oppoaition wa• expre••ed in 
writing or orally at the hearing. He said the Hearing• Officer'• Report 
and Recommendation concluded that the propoaal met all applicable 
atandards and ahould be approved. Mr. Seltzer •aid no exception• were 
submitted by parties to the case. 

Hr. Seltzer •aid the case had undergone thorough review and met all 
criteria for a UGB locational adjustment, especially with regard to 
appropriateness and the protection of agricultural land•. Hr. Seltzer 
diaplayed a map of the City of Sherwood, Exhibit A, and noted the aite 
of the proposed adjustment. He said Washington County had done an 
environmental impact study, and noted becauae of a Bonneville Power 
Administration (BPA) power line, it was not poaaible to perform the 
adjustment within the UGB. 

The Council and staff discussed the locational adjuatment. Councilor 
Devlin noted the applicant had the available reaourcea to atudy all the 
elements in detail. Councilor Bauer said thi• application wa• an 
excellent demonstration of what the UGB boundary and amendment proce•• 
had been intended to accomplish. Mr. Seltzer aaid analy•i• of thi• caae 
aaaiated in Waahinqton County'• implementation of their comprehenaive 
planning proce••· 

Preaiding Officer Collier opened the public hearing. 



METRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Page 3 

Brian Curti1, Waahington County planning manager, concurred with the 
Hearing• Officer'• and Mr. Seltzer'• report•. The Council did not have 
any queetiona for Mr. Curtis. 

Preeiding Officer Collier announced Ordinance No. 91-384 would receive a 
second reading and hearing February 28, 1991. 

~ SESOLUTIONS 

5.1 Re1olution No. 91-1393, For the Purpo1e of Authorizing $85,000 in 
Additional Funds for Due Diligence Phase II Contract• to Evaluate 
the Purchase of the Seara Facility and the Amendment of the BOOR/A 
Contract 

Motion to Suepend the Rule1: Councilor DeJardin moved, aeconded by 
Councilor Devlin, to auapend the rules requiring reaolution• 
to be referred to a Committee so that the Council aa a whole 
could conaider Reaolution No. 91-1393. 

Vote on Motion to Suapend the Rules: All Councilor• preaent voted 
aye. Councilors Knowle• and Van Bergen were ab1ent. The vote 
was unanimous and the motion pa1eed. 

Councilor Bauer, gave the Building Relocation Taak Force'• report and 
noted Reeolution No. 91-1J93A was before the Council for con1ideration 
and said the funds requested would apply for a 1pace need• etudy which 
could be applied to any facility. 

Neil Saling, Acting Director of Finance ' Adminiatration, noted the 
Council adopted Resolution No. 90-1357 on December 20, 1990, authorizing 
Executive Officer Cuama to amend the previoualy executed 1ale1 agreement 
for the Seara facility to extend the due diligence period until April 
30, 1991, and to continue the due diligence evaluation of the Sear• 
purcha1e. He said that amendment granted additional due diligence time 
to continue architectural analyai1, review initial coat e1timatea, 
aa1ea1 financing uncertaintie• and ri1k1, and puraue pre-lea1ing 
activity of Sear•' tenant apace. He 1aid Reaolution No. 91-13936 
authorized the expenditure of an additional $85,000 during the due 
diligence aecond pha1e. He 1aid the re1olution al10 amended the BOOR/A 
contract which would continue the architectural evaluation of the Seara 
Building. Mr. Saling he wa• a1ked by one radio 1tation why Metro would 
spend fund• in light of Ballot Meaaure No. 5 1 1 fiacal impact• and he 
noted he told the radio 1tation that f und1 •pent now on the due 
diligence period would 1ave million• at a later date. 

Motion: Councilor Bauer moved, 1econded by Councilor Wyera, for 
adoption of Re1olution No. 91-13936. 



METRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Paqe 4 

Councilor Gardner aaked how the original and "A" vel:•ion• of the 
reaolution differed. Mr. Saling aaid the "A" reaolution reaulted from 
the bid quote• received. 

YQil: All Councilor• pre•ent voted aye. Councilor Van Berqen 
waa abaent. The vote waa unanimoua and Reaolution No. 
91-13936 wa• adopted. 

5.2 Reaolution No. 91-13986, For the Purpoae of Authorizing the Releaae 
of the Metropolitan Service Di•trict'• Requeat for Propoaal• (RFP) 
for Proviaion of General Technical Service• 

Motion: Councilor Hanaen moved, aeconded by Councilor Devlin, for 
adoption of Reaolution No. 91-13986. 

Councilor Hanaen gave the Finance Committee'• report. She explained the 
reaolution would obtain technical aervice• in aupport of capital 
conatruction and f acilitie• development activitiea including engineering 
and architectural •ervicea. She noted the Committee amended the 
reaolution to authorize the Executive Officer to execute a contract for 
tho•• •ervice• on the condition• the initial contract did not exceed 
$150,000, and that the Scope of Work would be aubatantially aimilar to 
that deacribed in the Reque•t for Propoaal•. 

Mr. Salinq noted the pertinent department• would exerci•• overaiqht on 
fund• originating from their department•. 

Councilor Wyer• aaked if the multi-year contract would return for annual 
Council approval. Staff said the contract would return for annual 
contract approval. 

All Councilor• pre•ent voted aye. Councilor Van Bergen 
waa abaent. The vote waa unanimoua and Reaolution No. 
91-13986 waa adopted. 

5.3 Re•olution No. 91-14006, For the Purpoae of Approving a Requeat for 
Propoaala for a Modeling Syatem to Simulate Solid Waate Generation, 
Reduction, Tranaport, and Delivery and Entering Into a Multi-Year 
Contract With the Moat Qualified Propo•er 

Motions Councilor McLain moved, aeconded by Councilor Devlin, for 
adoption of Reaolution No. 91•1400A. 

Councilor McLain qave the Solid Waate Committee'• report and 
recommendation•. Councilor McLain noted the Committee ... nded th• 
re•olution to include language to authorize a multi-year contract and to 
delete the lanquaqe waiving the requirement for Council approval of the 
contract. The Council diacua•ed contractual require .. nt• and contract 
waiver•. Preaiding Officer Collier aaked Dan Cooper, General Counael, 



METRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Page 5 

to clarify thoae issuea. Mr. Cooper noted BB IT RBSOLVBD lanquage 
stated the Council authorized the RFP. Be aaid provided the contract 
followed Metro Code requirement•, and did not exceed the contract 
amount, the Executive Officer could execute the contract a• defined by 
the Scope of Work. Councilor Wyers noted BE IT RESOLVED Section No. 4 
language recognized the contract wa• a multi-year contract and would 
come back for Council review and approval. 

All Councilors present voted aye. Councilor Van Berqen 
wa• abaent. The vote wa• unanimou• and Reaolution No. 
91-14006 waa adopted. 

S.4 Re•olution No. 91-1402, For the Purpo•e of Expre••ing the Council'• 
Intention to Amend Title S of the Metro Code to Change the 
De•iqnation of the Solid Waste Transfer and Recycling Center 
Located at 6161 N.W. 6lat Avenue, Portland, Oregon, from •Metro 
Ea•t Station" to "Metro Central Station.• 

Motion: Councilor McFarland moved, seconded by Councilor Banaen, 
for adoption of Reaolution No. 91-1402. 

Councilor Hanaen noted an ordinance wa• required to officially change 
the aolid waate facility'• title from Metro Northwest to Metro Central 
Station, but aaid the reaolution would clarify and atate Council intent 
to change the facility'• name at thi• time. Councilor Knowles asked how 
much funding was spent on •i9na9e to date. Karla Forsythe, Council 
Analyst, said approximately $2,000 had been •pent on aiqnage. Councilor 
Knowle• asked staff'• position on the name change. Ma. For•ythe aaid 
ataff expreaaed no objection•, but noted Deputy Executive Officer 
Engstrom and Public Af faira Director Vickie Rocker had expreaaed 
objection• to the name change. Councilor Wyer• requeated Council staff 
draft an ordinance to implement the name change and aaked that Councilor 
Hanaen iaaue a pre•• relea•e announcinq the name change. 

Y2t§z All Councilor• preaent voted aye. Councilor Van Bergen waa 
absent. The vote waa unanimous and Reaolution No. 91-1402 waa 
adopted. 

Presiding Officer Collier rece1aed the Council and convened the Contract 
Review Board of the Metropolitan Service Diatrict to conaider Reaolution 
No. 91-1394. 

S.S Resolution No. 91-1394, Authorizing a Sole Source Contract Under 
Metro Code 2.04.060 

Motiop1 Councilor Bauer moved, 1econded by Councilor B•n•en, for 
adoption of Reaolution Ho. 91-1394. 



METRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Page 6 

Councilor Bauer gave the Transportation and Planning Committee'• report 
and recommendations. He said the contract co•t wa• $18,700 for aoftware 
necessary for the EMME/2 computer system and said that aoftware was 
available from one provider only which wa• INRO. The Council had no 
que•tion• or comments on the reaolution. 

All Councilors present voted aye. Councilor Van Bergen 
was absent. The vote waa unanimou• and Reaolution No. 
91-1394 was adopted. 

h COUHCILOR COMffUNICATIONS ANP COMHI'l"l'EE SEPOBTS 

Councilor Knowles briefed the Council on Metropolitan Expo•ition-
Recreation Commission (HERC) Resolution Noa. 112, 113, and 114 adopted 
February 13. He said Resolution No. 112 asked the Council to exempt the 
Oregon Convention Grand Opening event revenues from excise taxes; 
Resolution No. 113 established rules of conduct for unscheduled 
activities; and Resolution No. 114 pertained to the policy of apacing 
for events. 

Councilor Devlin reported on Senate Bill 298 and amendment activity by 
the Governmental Affairs Committee (State Legi•lature). He •aid House 
Bill 299, Metro's general housekeeping bill pertaining to 
reapportionment, was not amended other than by amendment• offered by 
Metro related to the boundary of the District. He •aid the health and 
benefits package for Metro Councilors did not paaa, althou9h the overall 
measure containing the package did. 

Councilor Wyers announced the Solid Waste Committee would di••olve the 
ad hoc Plastic• Recycling Task Force at its February 19 meeting. 

Presiding Officer Collier noted Radio Station KGW thanked Metro for it• 
regional ban on phosphate soaps. 

Betsy Bergatein, Metro consultant, gave a briefing on Strategic 
Planning. Ma. Bergstein discussed interview• ahe held on atrategic 
planning and noted thoae interviewed were enthuaiaatic about Metro. She 
noted she had given a similar presentation to the Governmental Af faira 
Collllllittee and noted Executive Officer Cu•ma and •taff had held two 
meetings on the issues. She said a notebook had been prepared. She 
discussed the Council's role. Ma. Bergatein compared the Metro 
strategic planning proces• to one implemented by Portland General 
Electric (PGE) and explained the procesa and procedure• u•ed by PGB on 
an annual ba•i•. M•. Bergstein said becauae the Bxecutive •ide beqan 
the strategic planning proce••, the Council'• role wa• aa yet undefined, 
but said the Council'• role wa• •ubject to debate and chanqe. She ••id 
constituent• could comment on etrategic planning and aaid with RUGGO 
starting, aome •trategic planninq function• could be done in conjunction 
with the RUGGO proceea. 



MITRO COUNCIL 
February 14, 1991 
Page 7 

M•. Bergatein •aid the ai••ion •tatement wa• a one •entence atate .. nt 
which au.amarized what Metro wae. She noted what the State of Oregon had 
done in it• Oregon Benchmark• proce•• waa extremely noteworthy and aaid 
that proc••• had aet concrete goal•, a review proceaa, and involved 
citizen• in the proce••· Councilor Devlin noted he participated in and 
commented on the Oregon Benchmark• proceae, but aaid technical expertiae 
had been lacking in aome area•. Councilor Devlin •aid the Council 
ahould determine whether it ehould be reactive or proactive, or attempt 
to formulate atrategic planning policy from the beginning, and aaid the 
Governmental Affair• Committee would conaider tho•• iaauea. 

Preaidinq Officer Collier aaked Ma. Bergatein if •he waa aware of the 
Portland Better Progre•• atrategic plan and noted ahe waa impreaaed with 
that plane' goal• and format. Ma. Bergetein eaid ehe waa aware of that 
plan. Preaiding Collier told M•. Bergatein the Council ahould involved 
in, and appriaed of the proce•• •• it developed, and that a miaaion 
atatement ahould not be preeented to the Council without Council 
involvement in the proc•••· 

All buainea• on the agenda having been attended to, Preaiding Officer 
Collier adjourned the meeting at 6154 p.m. 

Reapectfully aubmitted, 

/tfAdare~ 
Paulette Allen 
Clerk of the Council 


